S O N O M A SCHOOL OF EXTENDED & INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION

STATE sonomasduiored

UNIVERSITY

1801 East Cotati Avenue,
Rohnert Park, CA 94928-3609

August 17,2022
MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr. Ming-Tung "Mike" Lee
Interim President

Dr. Karen Moranski
Provost, Vice President — Academic Affairs, CAO

Mr. Monir Ahmed
Vice President — Administration and Finance, CFO

FROM: Dr. Stacey Bosick
Interim Dean, School of Extenfed\and International Education

SUBJECT: Category V Extended Education Fees Authorization and Approval — Addendum
In order to comply with Executive Order 1102, the School of Extended and International Education hereby requests
approval for the following adjustments of Category V extended education fees for Winter 2023-Spring 2023 by the

President after review by the Vice President for Administration and Finance/CFO.

Academic Credit Fees

Intersession $350/unit

Special Session Course Fee $325/unit

Special Session Degree & Certificate Programs:
BA Liberal Studies — Marin $425/unit
BA Liberal Studies — Napa Valley Program $425/unit
BA Liberal Studies — Solano Program $425/unit
BS Business Administration — Marin Program $425/unit
BS Business Administration — Lake Program $425/unit
BS Business Administration — Petaluma Program $425/unit
BS Business Administration — Solano Program $425/unit

Non-Credit Fees
Professional Development Programs:
Construction Management Certificate $450/course

Your formal approval of these fees would be sincerely appreciated. Please contact me, or Jason Lau, Interim
Associate Dean, if you have any questions concerning this matter.

Approval:

Dr. Karen Moranski
Provost, Vice President — Academic Affairs, CAO
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